
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/C.1/SR.27 

 
 

27th meeting of the First Committee 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume VI (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee, First, Second and Third 

Committees, as well as Documents of the Conference, Fifth Session) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



58 Fifth Session—First Committee

27th meeting
Friday, 13 August 1976, at 10.55 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. P. B. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon).

Weekly report by the Co-Chairmen on the activities
of the workshop

1. Mr. JAGOTA (India), Co-Chairman of the workshop,
drew attention to the first report (A/CONF.62/C.1/WR.1).
2. Mr. WOOD (United Kingdom) said that his delegation
would propose, in general, to comment only on the decisions
and statements of consensus contained in the reports of the
Co-Chairmen. They would not, in general, comment on the
accuracy of any account of the discussions which might
appear, but that was not to say that they regarded any such
account necessarily as being entirely balanced and accurate.
3. Mr. IGUCHI (Japan) agreed that the Committee's Mon-
day discussions of the weekly reports should be substantive
and should not deal with the accuracy or manner of reporting.
As things stood, however, there was no clear arrangement for
delegations to be kept informed about the workshop's deliber-
ations during the interval between weekly reports. An effort
should be made to devise some such arrangement, whether
formal or informal, so that the Monday discussions could
concentrate on the result of the workshop's discussions, not
just continue them.
4. Mr. ROMANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
said that he believed that the weekly reports were intended to
reflect only the opinions of the Co-Chairmen; they should,
however, be drafted in such a manner as to avoid any discus-
sion as to whether or not they were balanced. Moreover, they
should be distributed more than just a few minutes before the
Friday morning meeting. He assumed that the arrangement for
the reports to be submitted formally on Fridays and discussed
on Mondays still obtained.
5. The CHAIRMAN replied that that assumption was cor-
rect, but that in view of the content of the first report, no
meeting was needed on Monday, 16 August, in order to
discuss it. Every effort would be made to ensure that future
reports were available in the Committee room by 9.30 a.m. on
Fridays.
6. On the matter of keeping delegations informed of the
workshop's proceedings, he pointed out that the weekly re-
ports themselves and the summary records of the Committee
meetings at which they were discussed would be available.
7. Mr. ROMANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
said that in view of the fact that there would be no meeting on
Monday, 16 August, his delegation felt obliged to point out
that it had proposed in the workshop that that group should
start by considering questions that were not controversial,
such as the statute of the Tribunal or any other matter on
which there was general agreement. That proposal had not
been reflected in the report. His delegation would be satisfied
if its comments were reflected in the summary record, but it
hoped that in future the Co-Chairmen's reports would be more
objective.
8. Mr. RATINER (United States of America) said that his
delegation was not satisfied with the first weekly report, as
important matters had been omitted. The report should confine
itself to recording decisions and agreements reached in the
workshop, and there was no need to record in the report itself
the observations of individual delegations. If the report did
recount the debate in the workshop, the informal atmosphere
conducive to negotiations would be destroyed.
9. Mr. AL-WITRI (Iraq), supported by Mr. ALOUANE (Al-
geria), said that his delegation had full confidence in the Co-

Chairmen of the workshop and was satisfied with the content
of their first weekly report. He noted that it was the duty of all
delegations to co-operate with the workshop.

Organization of work

10. Mr. IMAM (Kuwait) drew attention to paragraph 18 of
the introductory note to part I of the revised single negotiating
text (see A/CONF^l/WP.S/Rev.l),1 which referred to the
need for the Secretary-General to explore alternative means of
financing the Enterprise, and asked whether the Secretariat
had prepared a study on the subject.
11. Mr. LEVY (Secretary of the Committee) said that, while
the Secretariat was always prepared to comply with any
request made by the Committee, in the particular instance it
had received no formal request. If such a request were made,
the Secretariat would do everything in its power to assist the
Committee.
12. The CHAIRMAN said that since the Secretariat was
uncertain whether the opinion reflected in paragraph 18 gave it
a mandate, the Committee might wish to take a formal
decision asking the Secretariat to prepare the study.
13. Mr. RATINER (United States of America) said that since
the question of the Enterprise, particularly its financing, was
integrally related to the system of exploitation, on which
discussions were scheduled to start the following week, prepa-
ration of the study was of the utmost urgency. In his view, no
fruitful results could be achieved without a study of the type
proposed.
14. Mr. KOH (Singapore) suggested that the scope of the
proposed study should be broadened to include alternative
means by which the Enterprise could obtain the necessary
technology to become operational.
15. The CHAIRMAN said that he gathered that the Commit-
tee wished to request the Secretariat to prepare the report in
the manner outlined in the introductory note to part I of the
revised single negotiating text with the additional subject-
matter suggested by the representative of Singapore.
16. Mr. KACHURENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re-
public) said that the Committee should decide on an exact
subject and title for the report, especially in view of its
financial implications.
17. Mr. LEVY (Secretary of the Committee) pointed out that
there were various ways in which the study could be ap-
proached. He suggested that the Special Representative of the
Secretary-General should make a statement describing how
the Secretariat envisaged the subject could be tackled and
what approach it proposed to take, so that the Committee
would have a clearer idea of exactly what it would entail and
would thus be in a position to take a final decision.
18. Mr. BOATEN (Ghana) asked how soon the Special
Representative of the Secretary-General could report to the
Committee on the scope of the report.
19. The CHAIRMAN said that that might be done at the
following scheduled meeting or earlier if possible.
20. Mr. RATINER (United States of America) said that if

1 See Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the
Law of the Sea, vol. V (United Nations publication, Sales No.
E.76.V.8).



28th meeting—17 August 1976 59

the following meeting of the Committee was not to be until
Friday, 20 August, that would not be soon enough. He asked
that the statement by the Special Representative of the Secre-
tary-General should be prepared for delivery on Monday, 16
August, as the subject of the report was integrally related to
the subject of exploitation which the workshop was to take up
next.
21. The CHAIRMAN said it would be extremely difficult for
the Secretariat to prepare a detailed statement for the meeting
on Monday, 16 August. As soon as the Secretariat was ready,
he would convene a special meeting for the purpose.
22. He had recently had a number of meetings with the
President of the Conference, the Chairmen of the other Com-
mittees, and the General Committee concerning the work of
the Conference. The President had been informed about the

procedures adopted in each Committee and was concerned
about their time-tables. Other Committees had set up time-
limits for each subject, and the Presidnet had urged the First
Committee to do likewise.
23. He therefore urged all delegations to exhaust all efforts
at compromise at the current session and not to act as if
another session would follow in which further negotiations
could take place. An all-out effort should be made not merely
to revise the revised single negotiating text but to produce a
universally acceptable convention. With regard to the form in
which the results of the current session would be reflected, he
believed that the answer would emerge once an agreed text
had been achieved.

The meeting rose at 11.55 a.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


